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1. 

Question:  Under the Relevant Experience and Qualifications Section on page 9, the RFQ asks to “identify the Submitting 
Firm’s projects currently in progress….” Is it acceptable to identify only the projects currently in progress for proposed 
personnel?  
 
If a list of all projects currently in progress for the entire Submitting Firm is required: 
1)  Is this information required for sub consultants as well? 
2)  Can this portion be exempt from 10-page limit of the Relevant Experience and Qualifications section? 

 
Response:   Yes.  You can only list the projects currently in progress for the Firm resources being utilized on this project.  The 
Authority wants to understand submitting Firm’s/Team’s availability and resources for this project.       

2. 
Question:  The requested scope includes Operational Readiness Activation and Transition (ORAT). As ORAT is a specialty 
area, will MSCAA consider submitted qualifications for only the ORAT portion of the scope? 

 Response:   No.  The Authority wishes to have ORAT as a scope item for this project.    

3. Question:  Would MSCAA consider publishing a list of interested bidders to facilitate teaming? 

 
Response:   Unfortunately, the Authority is not able to track who has downloaded the RFQ from the website nor track 
anyone who has requested information.   

4. 
Question:  Can a sub on the Design Services for Terminal Modernization & Seismic Program Team participate as a sub on 
this opportunity? 

 
Response:   Yes.  Because this is a multi-project on-call project it is acceptable to have a sub that is already on a current 
project (e.g. Terminal Modernization Design).  However, please indicate in the SOQ how you will mitigate any scope 
conflicts with that sub.   

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

This includes Questions received on or before 5:00 p.m. local time on  
Friday, September 30, 2022. 

 


